TECNO MOBILE LIMITED

ADD: FLAT 39 8/F BLOCK D WAH LOK INDUSTRIAL CENTRE 31-35 SHAN MEI STREET
FOTAN NT, Hong Kong

Tel: +86-0755-61803856

Email: yiting.luo@transsion.com

Date: 2021-11-01

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

The RF chip, model CC6100A, which installed in our product Wireless Earphone, Model:
B1 Pro,FCC ID: 2ADYY-B1PRO, supports BDR (GFSK), EDR (n/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK),
BLE 1M and BLE 2M functions. For use in America and this chip will not support/enable
BLE 1M and BLE 2M. The BLE 1M and BLE 2M has been shielded by the manufacturer

using the software
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Yiting Luo
Project Manager
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